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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

March 31, 2023 

528138 

 

RE:   KINGMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

   MECHANICAL SYSTEM UPGRADES 

 

FROM: DuBOIS & KING, INC. 

  36 Penn Plaza 

  Bangor, Maine 04401 

  (207) 573-4130 

 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 

Documents issued by the Maine Department of Education for the Kingman School Mechanical 

System Upgrades project dated March, 2023.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so will subject the Bidder to 

disqualification. 

 

I. Pre-Bid Meeting 

 

A Pre-Bid meeting was held at the Kingman School on March 23, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. Attendees 

are listed on the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Log.  Matthew Merchant, of DuBois & 

King, Inc. described key elements of the project.  The following addresses questions received 

at the pre-bid meeting, as well as project document revisions. 

 

II. Contract Documents (Plan) Changes 

 

1. Sheet M3.1 – FIRST FLOOR PLAN MECHANICAL 

A. Refer to attached revised Sheet M3.1 for the following changes: 

a. Added FTR units in Speech Guidance (16) and Corridor (10). 

b. Added CUH in Vestibule (6) 

c. Added tag note 15. 

 

2. Sheet M4.1 – MECHANICAL ENLARGED PLANS 

A. REVISE Tag Note 4 as follows: 

4. PROVIDE NEW PROPANE-FIRED BURNER FOR EXISTING BOILER. 

PROVIDE EITHER CARLIN EZGAS PRO MODEL EZ-1 OR RIELLO R-40 

SERIES MODEL F-5 BURNER. PROVIDE BAROMETRIC DAMPER 

WITH MANUAL RESET SPILL SWITCH IN BOILER FLUE. 
 

3. Sheet M5.1 – MECHANICAL DETAILS 

A. Refer to attached revised Sheet M5.1 for revised “Exhaust Hood Curb Detail”. 
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4. Sheet M6.1 – MECHANICAL SCHEDULES 

A. ADD the below to project “DESIGN BASIS” 

Per owner’s request, the deficiencies noted in the “Pre-Engineered Restaurant Fire 

Suppression Systems Report” authored by Guay Fire Equip Inc and dated 

03.15.2023 are to be addressed in this project. The scope of work solely address 

the deficiencies noted in the report, and the compliance of the rest of the kitchen 

hood exhaust system to meet NFPA 96 and other applicable codes has not been 

evaluated. 

 

III. Contract Documents (Specification) Changes 
 

1. Specification 00 11 13 NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 
 

A. CHANGE  bid due date from APRIL 4, 2023 to APRIL 11, 2023.  

 

B. CHANGE Final Completion date from 01 September 2023 to 23 August 2024. 

 

2. Specification 01100 – SUMMARY  
 

A. Section 1.03B Contract Duration: DELETE “Substantial Completion by September 1, 

2023 and Final Completion by December 31, 2023.” and REPLACE with “Final 

Completion by August 23, 2024. 

 

B. Section 1.07A Time Restrictions: DELETE “Limit work to the hours of 7:00 am to 5:30 

pm.” and REPLACE with “No time restrictions when school is not in session. Work 

shall be coordinated with Owner when school is in session.” 

 

IV. Questions & Answers 

 

1. Who is the current fuel supplier for the Maine department of Education (owner) at 

Kingman School (regarding propane tank, if required to be sourced from supplier 

or not)? 

Current fuel supplier is Dead River Company. 

 

2. What information is there for the replacement propane burners for the conversion, 

the burners are not on the materials schedule?  

Provide either Carlin EZGas Pro model EZ-1 or Riello R-Series model R-40 burner. 

 

3. What is the age of the existing boilers? 

The boilers were replaced 10-12 years ago. 

 

4. What are the dimensions for the breeching pipe on the existing boiler?  

Existing drawings not available, contractor responsible for verifying existing conditions. 

 

5. Can a units list be provided for the new control valves to be installed on existing 

heating apparatus?  
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New control valves shall be provided for all heating units as indicated on the drawings. 

 

6. Has there been any testing done for asbestos in the work areas?  

Asbestos report is attached.  

 

7. Can a map of the heating zones for the school be provided? 

See Answer to question 4. 

 

8. The louver in the gymnasium is not shown on the existing plans, does this device 

work, if not, will it be a part of the scope of work? 

It is not part of the scope of work, believed to be in working condition. 

 

9. Can a site demolition plan be created? 

Provided, Sheet M2.1. 

 

10. Is there a possibility of relocating the proposed Energy Recovery unit to be outside 

the attic space?   

No.  Work to be completed as specified by owner on plan set. 

 

11. Roof Detail? 
Mount exhaust hood EH-1 on roof curb. 

 

V. Additional Information 

 

1. None 
 

This document constitutes Addendum 1 for this project. 
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03/10/2023

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

KEYED NOTES:
PROVIDE NEW WALL-MOUNTED CABINET UNIT HEATER. CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPING RUNOUTS.

PROVIDE NEW MAKE-UP AIR UNIT LOCATED OUTSIDE ON GRADE. PROVIDE CONCRETE PAD FOR
UNIT. MOUNT UNIT ON 36" EQUIPMENT CURB TO MAINTAIN BOTTOM OF MAKE-UP AIR INTAKE A
MINIMUM OF 36" ABOVE GRADE. REFER TO SHEET M5.1 FOR CONCRETE PAD DETAIL.

PROVIDE NEW ENERGY RECOVERY UNIT IN ATTIC SPACE. SUSPEND ERU FROM ROOF STRUCTURE
(ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION) WITH THREADED RODS WITH VIBRATION ISOLATORS. PROVIDE
PLYWOOD BOARDS FOR ACCESS ROUTE FROM ATTIC HATCH TO UNIT.

ROUTE DUCTWORK THROUGH ROOF TRUSSESS IN ATTIC.

PROVIDE NEW 1,000 GALLON PROPANE STORAGE TANK BURIED UNDERGROUND. REFER TO
DETAIL ON SHEET M5.1.

ROUTE PROPANE PIPING ALONG EXTERIOR WALL TO MAKE-UP AIR UNIT.

PROVIDE OUTSIDE AIR LOUVER IN EXTERIOR WALL. MOUNT LOUVER AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE ABOVE
WINDOW.

ROUTE EXHAUST DUCT UP THROUGH ROOF TO EXHAUST HOOD. PATCH EXISTING SHINGLE ROOF TO
MAINTAIN ROOF WARRANTY.

PROPANE PIPING TO MECHANICAL ROOM. REFER TO SHEET M4.1 FOR CONTINUATION.

PROVIDE NEW 3-WAY HOT WATER HEATING DDC CONTROL VALVE FOR EXISTING EQUIPMENT AND
CONNECT TO NEW BMS SYSTEM.

PROVIDE 575 MBH LP REGULATOR ON WALL. REGLATOR SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 5'
FROM ALL SOURCES OF IGNITION PER NFPA 58.

PROVIDE FLEX DUCT CONNECTION AT ALL DUCT CONNECTIONS TO ERV.

ROUTE DUCTWORK UP EXTERIOR WALL AND PENETRATE BUILDING ABOVE EXISTING LAY-IN
CEILING. SEAL PENETRATION.

PROVIDE NEW DIFFUSER OR GRILLE IN EXISTING CEILING. PATCH CEILING AS REQUIRED TO MATCH
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION.

MODIFY EXHAUST DUCTING TO MEET ALL NFPA 96 CRITERIA INCLUDING SEALING ALL JOINTS AIR
TIGHT INCLUDING THE HOOD TO DUCT JOINT. PROVIDE A COMPLETE UL300 COMPLIANT FIRE
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM. THIS WORK IS INTENDED TO ADDRESS DEFICIENCIES NOTED IN
"PRE-ENGINEERED RESTAURANT FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS REPORT" AUTHORED BY GUAY FIRE
EQUIP INC. DATED 03/15/23. THE COMPLIANCE OF THE REST OF THE HOOD EXHAUST SYSTEM TO
MEET NFPA 96 AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES HAS NOT BEEN EVALUATED.
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KEYED NOTES:
COMPLETELY REMOVE EXISTING FUEL OIL BURNER AND ALL ASSOCIATED MECHANICAL AND
CONTROLS CONNECTIONS.  EXISTING BOILER SHALL REMAIN. COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR.

COMPLETELY REMOVE EXISTING FUEL OIL PIPING AND ALL ASSOCIATED HANGERS AND SUPPORTS.

FUEL OIL PIPING TO FUEL OIL STORAGE SHED. REFER TO SHEET M2.1 FOR CONTINUATION.

PROVIDE NEW PROPANE-FIRED BURNER FOR EXISTING BOILER. PROVIDE EITHER CARLIN EZGAS
MODEL EZ-1 OR RIELLO R-40 SERIES MODEL F-5 BURNER. PROVIDE BAROMETRIC DAMPER WITH
MANUAL RESET SPILL SWITCH IN BOILER FLUE.

ROUTE PROPANE PIPING TO PROPANE STORAGE TANKS. REFER TO SHEET M3.1 FOR
CONTINUATION.

DDC TEMPERATURE CONTROL PANEL.

PROVIDE SIDEWALL COMBUSTION AIR FAN. INTERLOCK FAN WITH BOILERS THROUGH BOIILER
CONTROOLER..

PROVIDE EXISTING PUMPS WITH NEW BACNET CONNECTION TO NEW BMS.

PROVIDE EXISTING BOILERS WITH NEW BOILER CONTROLLER WITH BACNET CONNECTION TO NEW
BMS.

COMPLETELY REMOVE EXISTING SUMP PUMP DRAIN PIPING AND ALL ASSOCIATED HANGERS AND
SUPPORTS BACK TO POINT INDICATED.

CONNECT NEW 3" SUMP PUMP DRAIN PIPING TO EXISTING PIPING. ROUTE 3" DRAIN PIPING
THROUGH FOUNDATION WALL AND CONNECT TO NEW UNDERDRAIN PIPING. REFER TO SITE PLAN
ON SHEET SP101 FOR CONTINUATION.
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